STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OiL CONSERVATION DIVISION

GARREY CARRUTHERS ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE P.0. DRAWER DD
GOVERNOR ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 88210

(505) 748-1283
March 15, 1983

Ray Westall
P.O. Box 4
Ioco Hills, NM 88255

Re: Merland #1, SWD
Ut. 0-24-22-26

Mr. Westall,

A recent field inspection of the subject well showed that
it has been converted to disposal and is now active.

To date this office has received no reports to indicate
the change in status. According to our records the well
is still classified as a producer.

Please submit a C-103 showing work performed and date
injection began.

Sincerely,

Betty~Rollins

OCD Technician



